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Mueller, Eric

From: Marschman, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 2:25 PM
To: Mueller, Eric; Shovers, Marc
Subject: Drafting Request for Rep. Petrowski

Situation. Under s. 59.66(2) counties are required to publish a class 3 notice related to unclaimed funds. This
can be an expensive requirement for counties if there is an extensive list of owners of unclaimed funds.

This or a similar requirement may also apply to other county offices (e.g., sheriff) related to property, funds,
securities, etc.

Proposal. Rep. Petrowski requests a bill be drafted that would allow counties to meet the notice publication
requirement of s. 59.66(2) by publishing a notice that the list owners is available on the county’s website and/or a
copy is available for viewing in the county treasurer’s office.

Additionally, please draft the bill to also provide the same sort of relief to sheriffs et al. as applicable.

Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information.

Kathy Marschman

Office of Representative Jerry Petrowski
State Capitol, Room 16 West
608-266-1182 (Toll Free 1-888-534-0086)
kathy.marschman@legis.wisconsin.gov

4/7/2009
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@ AN AcT ...; relating to: authorizing county treasurer/to provide notice of

2 unclaimed funds by using the In ernet?l

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, in every odd-numbered year, each officer of a municipality
and county must provide a report to thg county treasurer listing all persons for whom 5
the officer holds money or security which has not been claimed for at least one year
> The treasurer must then publish lass 3 notice) containing the names and
last-known addresses of the owners of unclaimed money or security with a value of
at least $10.7 If the money or security is not claimed within six months, the treasurer
takes possession of the money or security and deposits it in the county’s general fund’
If the money is not claimed within ten years, the money or property becomes the
property of the countyY J
Also under current law, in every odd-numbered year) the circuit court clerk
must provide a report to the county treasurer listing all money, securities, or funds
in the clerk’s Iyssession for which no proceedings in the case have occurred for four
or more years."One year after providing the report, thﬁ clerk must then turn over any
remaining unclaimed funds to the county treasurer.’ After receiving the funds, the
treasurer must publigh a class 3 notice of the fact that he or she is in possession of
the unclaimed fundsY If no legal claim is made within 90 days of\'/the last publication,
the treasurer deposits the money in the county’s general fund.
Under this bill, the county treasurer may choose to post either of the above
> notices of unclaimed funds on the county’s .v_vebhs.ite instead of or in addition to the

v =

publication of a class 3 notice!
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For further informebtion see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 59.66 (1) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

59.66 (1) (¢) On or before March 1 of the same year the treasurer shall publish

in the county, as a class 3 notice, under ch. 985, or post a notice on the county’s Web
site, the fact that he or she has unclaimed moneys, securities, or funds in his or her
possession for disposition. If no legal claim is made for the moneys, securities, or
funds within 90 days after the last publication above provided for, or the initial
posting of the notice, whichever is laterJ, then the treasurer shall deposit the moneys,
securities, or funds, together with all interest and profits thereon, in the general fund
of the county treasury, and no action may thereafter be maintained by any person,

firm or corporation against the county or the treasurer for the moneys, securities, or

funds\./

History: 1995 a. 201 ss. 400, 458 to 462;%5 a.225ss. 171, 172; 1997 a. 35, 1999 a. 93.

SECTION 2. 59.66 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

59.66 (2) (a) 1. On or before January 10 of every odd-numbered year, each
officer of a municipality and county, and each clerk of every court of record, shall file
with the treasurer of that person’s county a written report under oath giving the
names and the last-known addresses of all persons for whom any such officer or clerk
holds money or security, and which has not been claimed for at least one year, and
showing the amount of the money or the nature of the security in detail. A duplicate

report shall also be mailed to the department of financial institutions. Upon

receiving the reports the treasurer shall eause-to-be-published publish a class 3
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1 notice, under ch. 985, or post a notice on the county’s Web site, on or before February

2 1 of the same year, which contains the names and last-known addresses of the
3 owners of the unclaimed money or security that has a value of at least $10, and shall
state that unless the owners call for and prove their ownership of the money or

J

4
5 security, within 6 months from the time of the completed publication or initial
6 posting; the treasurer will take possession or control of the money or security. At the

7 end of the 6 months from the time of the completed publication or initial posting, the

8 treasurer shall also take possession or control of all money or security of persons for
9 whom an officer of a municipality and county, and each clerk of every court of record,
10 holds money or security, and which has not been claimed for at least one year, if the
11 money or security has a value of less than $10?/
12 SECTION %f“%éfé‘é@)”(%')"é{?F'éfié”ééﬁutes is amended to read:
13 59.66 (2) (a) 2. In counties with a population of 500,000 or more, the treasurer
14 shall distribute to as many community-based newspapers as possible, that are
15 published in the county, a copy of the notice that is described in subd. 1. The
16 treasurer shall distribute these copies of notices at the same time that he or she

17 causes the notices to be published or posﬁed'f,

History: 1995 a. 201 ss. 400, 458 t0 462; 1995 a. 225 ss. 171, 172, 1997 a. 35; 1999 a. 93.
18 (END)

~



VV

DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-26880Hn_
FROM THE EVM:}.....
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU Nwn

Do& e

Pl

ATTN: Representative Petrowski A

The current notice publication require?ents in s. 59.66 (1) and (2){ stats. require
publication for three consecutive weeksY The consequences of a failure to take action
to claim unclaimed funds take effect after various time periods that run from the date
of final publicationY This draft does not require that the Internet posting by the county
treasurer continue for any specific period of time. Because there is no mandatory end
date for the posting, I have linked the waiting perio\c}s to the initial posting. Please let
me know if you would like these features changed.

Your instructions specifically referenced the sheriff. Section 59.66 (3), stats., prpvides
a procedure for the sheriff to sell sevel:?l types of unclaimed personal property.” There
is no requirement for a class 3 notice™ There is, however, a requirement that notices
of a public auction be posted in(3)public places in the county. Would ?}j)u like this
provision changed to allow posting\of the notice on the county’s vzvebbsite.

Also, your instructions specifically requested a change to s. 59.66 (2), stats., but
indicated that similar requirements for other county officers should be treated. Section
59.66 (2), stats., actually covers most county or local governmental officials” There is,
however, a somewhat similar provisiog specifically related to unclaimed funds;held by
the clerk of circuit court in s. 59.66 (1), stats., that I have treated in this draft" Let yle
know if this is not your intent or if you would like any other changes to the draft.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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May 26, 2009

ATTN: Representative Petrowski

The current notice publication requirements in s. 59.66 (1) and (2), stats., require
publication for three consecutive weeks. The consequences of a failure to take action
to claim unclaimed funds take effect after various time periods that run from the date
of final publication. This draft does not require that the Internet posting by the county
treasurer continue for any specific period of time. Because there is no mandatory end
date for the posting, I have linked the waiting periods to the initial posting. Please let
me know if you would like these features changed.

Your instructions specifically referenced the sheriff. Section 59.66 (3), stats., provides
a procedure for the sheriff to sell several types of unclaimed personal property. There
is no requirement for a class 3 notice. There is, however, a requirement that notices
of a public auction be posted in three public places in the county. Would you like this
provision changed to allow posting of the notice on the county’s Web site?

Also, your instructions specifically requested a change to s. 59.66 (2), stats., but
indicated that similar requirements for other county officers should be treated. Section
59.66 (2), stats., actually covers most county or local governmental officials. There is,
however, a somewhat similar provision specifically related to unclaimed funds held by
the clerk of circuit court in s. 59.66 (1), stats., that I have treated in this draft. Let me
know if this is not your intent or if you would like any other changes to the draft.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1 AN ACT to amend 59.66 (1) (c), 59.66 (2) (a) 1. and 59.66 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes:

2 relating to: authorizing county treasurers to provide notice of unclaimed

3 funds by using the Internet.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, in every odd-numbered year, each officer of a municipality
and county must provide a report to the county treasurer listing all persons for whom
the officer holds money or security which has not been claimed for at least one year.
The treasurer must then publish a legal notice in a newspaper or other publication
once a week for three consecutive weeks (class 3 notice) containing the names and
last-known addresses of the owners of unclaimed money or security with a value of
at least $10. If the money or security is not claimed within six months, the treasurer
takes possession of the money or security and deposits it in the county’s general fund.
If the money is not claimed within ten years, the money or property becomes the
property of the county.

Also under current law, in every odd-numbered year, the circuit court clerk
must provide a report to the county treasurer listing all money, securities, or funds
in the clerk’s possession for which no proceedings in the case have occurred for four
or more years. One year after providing the report, the clerk must then turn over any
remaining unclaimed funds to the county treasurer. After receiving the funds, the
treasurer must publish a class 3 notice of the fact that he or she is in possession of
the unclaimed funds. If no legal claim is made within 90 days of the last publication,
the treasurer deposits the money in the county’s general fund.
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Utider-this-bill; the county ‘treasurer may choose to post either of theE

notices of unclaimed funds{on the county’s Web site instead of or in addition to the

ublic wlaesé-natmgg"

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

J
SECTION 1. 59.66 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
59.66 (1) (¢c) On or before March 1 of the same year the treasurer shall publish

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

posting of the notice, whichever is later, then the treasurer shall deposit the moneys,
securities, or funds, together with all interest and profits thereon, in the general fund
of the county treasury, and no action may thereafter be maintained by any person,
firm or corporation against the county or the treasurer for the moneys, securities, or
funds.

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
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receiving the reports the treasurer shall

publish a class 3

notice, under ch. 985, or on or before February
1 of the same year, which contains the names and last-known addresses of the
owners of the unclaimed money or security that has a value of at least $10, and shall
state that unless the owners call for and prove their ownership of the money or
security, within 6 months from the time of the completed publication or initial
posting, the treasurer will take possession or control of the money or security. At the
end of the 6 months from the time of the completed publication or initial posting, the
treasurer shall also take possession or control of all money or security of persons for
whom an officer of a municipality and county, and each clerk of every court of record,

holds money or security, and which has not been claimed for at least one year, if the

money or security has a value of less than $1 , —

2.

SECTION 3. 59.66 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes isTamended to read:

59.66 (2) (a) 2. In counties with a population of 500,000 or more, the treasurer
shall distribute to as many community-based newspapers as possible, that are
published in the county, a copy of the notice that is described in subd. 1. The
treasurer shall distribute these copies of notices at the same time that he or she
causes the notices to be published or posted.

(END)

ne
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INS-Analysis

Under this bill, the county treasurer may choose to post on the county’s Web
site, instead of or in addition to the publication of a class 3 notise, the notice of
unclaimed case-related funds received from the circuit court clerk.¥Also under this
bill, the county treasurer may choose to post on the county’s Web site and make a copy
available at the treasurer’s office the notice containing the names and last-known
addresses of the owners of unclaimed money or security with a value of at least $10,
instead of or in addition to the publication of a class 3 noticeY If the treasurer elects
not to provide the class 3 notice, he or she is required to publish a class 1 uotice
stating that the full notice containing the names and last-known addresses of the
owners of the unclaimed money or security that hasa vglue of atleast $10is available
on the county’s Web site and at the treasurer’s office.

INS 3-12

last-known addresses of the owners of the unclaimed money or security that has a

val fatl 1Jh re r shall lish a cl 1 noti nder ch v

stating that the notice containing the names and last-known addresses of the
owners of the unclaimed money or security that has a value of at least $10 is available

on the county’s Web site and at the treasurer’s ofﬁceJ
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Date

ATTN: Representative Petrowski

I did not make any changes to s. 59.66 (1) (c)‘./ That section does not require the
publication of a list of unclaimed property, but only of “the fact that he or E}me [the
treasurer] has unclaimed money, securities, or funds in hi; or her possession.” Let me
know if you would like any further changes to this draft!

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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June 4, 2009

ATTN: Representative Petrowski

I did not make any changes to s. 59.66 (1) (c). That section does not require the
publication of a list of unclaimed property, but only of “the fact that he or she [the
treasurer] has unclaimed money, securities, or funds in his or her possession.” Let me
know if you would like any further changes to this draft.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-7032

E-mail: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov



Mueller, Eric
From: Marschman, Kathy
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 10:36 AM

To: Muelier, Eric
Subject: LRB-2688/P2

Eric,
| have one more change to request to LRB-2688.

On the draft, page 3 lines 19-20, change class 1 notice to class 3 notice.

Kathy Marschman

Office of Representative Jerry Petrowski

86th Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 16 West

608-266-1182 (Toll-free 1-888-534-0086)
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/assembly/asm86/news/

7/17/2009

Page 1 of 1
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Ra en.
1 AN ACT to amend 59.66 (1) (c), 59.66 (2) (a) 1. and 59.66 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes;
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
the unclaimed funds. If nolegal claim is made within 90 days of the last pubhcatlon
the treasurer deposits the money in the county’s general fund.

Under this bill, the county treasurer may choose to post on the county’s Web
site, instead of or in addition to the publication of a class 3 notice, the notice of
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unclaimed case-related funds received from the circuit court clerk. Also under this

bill, the county treasurer may choose to post on the county’s Web site and make a copy
available at the treasurer’s office the notice containing the names and last-known
addresses of the owners of unclaimed money or security with a value of at least $10,
instead of or in addition to the publication of a class 3 notice. If the treasurer elec 4
not to provide the class 3 notice, he or she is required to publish a clas m@m@i—
requires one publication of a Iegal ngggwting that the full notice ¢ontaining the
names and last-known addresses of the owtiers of the unclaimed money or security

that has a value of at least $10 is available on the county’s Web site and at the
treasurer’s office.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 59.66 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 59.66 (1) (¢) On or before March 1 of the same year the treasurer shall publish
3 in the county, as a class 3 notice, under ch. 985, or post a notice on the county’s Web
4 site, the fact that he or she has unclaimed moneys, securities, or funds in his or her
5 possession for disposition. If no legal claim is made for the moneys, securities, or
6 funds within 90 days after the last publication above provided for, or the initial
7 posting of the notice, whichever is later, then the treasurer shall deposit the moneys,
8 securities, or funds, together with all interest and profits thereon, in the general fund
9 of the county treasury, and no action may thereafter be maintained by any person,
10 firm or corporation against the county or the treasurer for the moneys, securities, or
11 funds.
12 SECTION 2. %/9.66 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
13 59.66 (2) (a) 1. On or before January 10 of every odd-numbered year, each
14 officer of a municipality and county, and each clerk of every court of record, shall file

15 with the treasurer of that person’s county a written report under oath giving the
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names and the last-known addresses of all persons for whom any such officer or clerk
holds money or security, and which has not been claimed for at least one year, and
showing the amount of the money or the nature of the seéurity in detail. A duplicate
report shall also be mailed to the department of financial institutions. Upon
receiving the reports the treasurer shall eause-to-be-published publish a class 3
notice, under ch. 985, or post a notice on the county’s Web site and make a copy of the

notice available at the treasurer’s office, on or before February 1 of the same year,

which contains the names and last-known addresses of the owners of the unclaimed
money or security that has a value of at least $10, and shall state that unless the
owners call for and prove their ownership of the money or security, within 6 months
from the time of the completed publication or initial posting, the treasurer will take
possession or control of the money or security. At the end of the 6 months from the
time of the completed publication or initial posting, the treasurer shall also take
possession or control of all money or security of persons for whom an officer of a
municipality and county, and each clerk of every court of record, holds money or
security, and which has not been claimed for at least one year, if the money or security

has a value of less than $10. If the treasurer elects not to publish a class 3 notice

containing the names and last-known addresses of the owners of the unclaimed
money or security that has a value of at least $10, the treasurer shall publish a class

addresses of the owners of the unclaimed money or security that has a value of at

least $10 is available on the county’s Web site and at the treasurer’s office.

SECTION 3. 59.66 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
59.66 (2) (a) 2. In counties with a population of 500,000 or more, the treasurer

shall distribute to as many community-based newspapers as possible, that are
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SECTION 3
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
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AN ACT to amend 59.66 (1) (c), 59.66 (2) (a) 1. and 59.66 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes;

relating to: authorizing county treasurers to provide notice of unclaimed

funds by using the Internet.

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
instead of or in addition to the publication of a class 3 notice. If the treasurer elects
not to provide the class 3 notice, he or she is required to publish a class 3 notice
stating that the full notice containing the names and last-known addresses of the
owners of the unclaimed money or security that has a value of at least $10is available
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

notice, under ch. 985, or notice on th ntv’s Web site and make a

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

has a value of less than $10._If the treasurer elects not to publish a class 3 notice
containing the names and last-known addresses of the owners of the unclaimed
money or security that has a value of at least $10, the treasurer shall publish a class
3 notice, under ch. 985, stating that the notice containing the names and last-known
addresses of the owners of the unclaimed money or security that has a value of at

least $10 is available on the county’s Web site and at the treasurer’s office.
SECTION 3. 5\5.66 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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
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To: Parisi, Lori

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-2688/P3 Topic: Allow publication of notice requirement to be met by Internet posting for
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Please jacket LRB 09-2688/P3 for the Assembly. Thank you.

Kathy Marschman
~ Office of Representative Jerry Petrowski

State Capitol, Room 16 West
608-266-1182 (Toll Free 1-888-534-0086)

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1:39 PM

To: Rep.Petrowski

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-2688/P3 Topic: Allow publication of notice requirement to be met by Internet posting for
unclaimed funds.

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09-2688/P3.
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